
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 7/14/202/ 7 42 46 AM 
Subject: RE Daily Ignition I lpdate Wednesday July 14th 

From: 
.=clnesday, July 14, 2021 7:40 AM 

Subject: RE: Daily Ignition Update -Wednesday, July 14th 

Privileged and Confidential 

_.R..._e._d_ _a_..c_ _t._.e.._d_._._f._.°_._.r_._._..P._ _r.!..v_.!_!.._e_._g._._e_. ........................................................ 

Subject: Daily Ignition Update -Wednesday, July 14th 

PGE-DIXIE-N DCAL-000019455 



ManagerI Electric Inddent I nw st]g a~]o n 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday. July 13, 2021 7:57 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Tuesday, July 13th 

Team, 

Please see the daily ignitions lepolt for ignitions identified 7/12 0600 - 7/13 0600 hours. 

New ignitions - Monday 7112 0600 - Tuesday 7113 0600 

High Fire Tureat D!stricts 7/12/2021 Total 

Non-HFTD 1 1 

]]er 2 4 4 
]]er 3 1 1 

Grand Total 6 6 

nition Details 
Suspected 

Create Index Initiating Failure Failure 
Date No. HF’II) Circuit FAS- City Event Ddver Sub-Ddver ReviewerNotes 

Bild made contact with overhead circuit, resulting in an ignition. The 
Contact - responding troubleman created a EC tag to replace flashed 4’ steel 

PEORIA FLAT Animal - Contact Animal dead-end single phase arm. The ensuing fire was 0.25 - 10 acres in size. 
12-Jul 1046 Tier 2 1705 JAMESTOV~/N Bird fiom obiect contact This infalnlation is 13reliminar~. 

Third pady bulldozer knocked over a tree, causing conductor and pole 
top to fall to ground igniting fire. Troubleman says the press sleeve pulled 

COLUIW~IA NORTH SAN Contact - Contact Veg. out at dead-end tap. The ensuing fire was 0.25 - 10 acres in size. This 
12-Jul 1048 Tier 2 HILL 1101 JU 3rd Party from object contact infom~ation is preliminary/. 

GARBERVILLE Contact Veg. Leaning tree limb made contact with ovel head plimary circuit, resulting in 
12=Jul 1049 Non-HFTD 1101 GARBERVlLLE Vegetation from object contact a 1 meter- < 3 meter grass fire. This infolmation is preliminary. 

Half acre grass fire due to unknown cause. Troubleman responded to a 
pole fire with reports of wires clown. ~1~ en they alliVed on scene they 
obsel~ed the distribution pole on fire but no wires clown and extinguished 
the fire. Troubleman does not believe the fire was due to PG&E assets. 

PLACERVILLE but did create an EC tag fal a bloken Cl’ossarm and also repolted the 
12-Jul 1053 Tier 2 1111 PLACERVlLLE Unknown (blank) (blank) comnlunication lines were damaged. 

Overhead conductor failed and resulted in a 1 meter - < 3 mstel grass 
All types of fire. The ILlS 21-0088390 mentions the conductol failule might have 
equipment I been caused by third palty tlactol making contact with equipment but the 

WEST POINT Equipment facility Conductor FAS tag and EC tag have no mention of vehicle contact. This information 
12=Jul 1056 Tier 3 1101 (blank) - PG&E failure failure-all is pleliminar~. 

A tree fell and pinned energized wires clown that resulted in a 3 metel - 
0.25 acre glass fire. Cutout 405 was opened by the responding 

LUCERNE Contact    Veg. troubleman at 0320 hours and made safe fol fire crew. This information is 
13-Jul 1055 Tier 2 1106 LUCERNE Vegetation fiom object contact p~eliminar~. 

HFll) Reportables 
PG&E has identified 95 repodable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

P G E -D IXI E -N D CAL-000019456 



Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Monday, July 12th 

From: 
Sent: Sunday, July 11, 2021 11:51 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Sunday, July 11th 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019457 



Transformer failure resulted in an 
ignition < 3 metels in size. This 

10"Jul 1032 Non-H FTD VACAVILLE lllg VACAVI LL E Equipment - PG&E All t~pes of equipment / facility failu[e ~-ansfomler failure in formation is pl eliminary. 

Grand Total 

HF~:) Reportables 
PG&E has identified 88 lepodalge ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019458 



Fron 
Sent: Fliday, July 9, 2021 8:01 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Friday, July 9th 

Team, 

Please see the daily ignitions lepod for ignitions identified 7/6 0600 hours - 719 0600 hours. 

New ignitions - Thursday 7/8 0600 - Fdday 7/9 0600 

6-Jul Grand Total 
High Fire 11~rest 
Districts 

Non-HFTD 2 2 

Grand Total 5 5 

Ignition Details 

Index 
Create Date No. HFTD Circuit FAS - City Suspected Initiating Event Failure Driver Failure Sub-Driver Reviewer Notes 

Connector bulned open on a SVC. The 
All types of equiprnent / ensuing file was less than one lineal rnetel. 

8-Jul 1015 Non-HFTD DE~/ILS DEN 1101 KETTLEMAN CI Equipment- PG&E facilit~ failure Splice/Clamp/Connector This inforllqstion is pleliminary. 
Cross aim failure due to tracking. The fire is 

All types of equipment / 0.26 - g.gg acles in size. This infol rnation is 

8-Jul 1016 Non-HFTD HATTON 1102 BIG SUR Equipment- PG&E facility/failule Cl’ossarrn failure plelirninal~/. 
Connection at transfolmer pole caused 

SHINGLE SPRINGS All types of equipment / al ching started small fire. The fire was < 0.25 
6-Jul 1017 Tiel 3 2105 SHINGLE SPRI Equipment - PG&E facilit~ failure Pole failure acres in size. This infolmation is pleliminary 

Tree branch fell on the secondaly open wire 
causing the ignition. The file was 0.26 - 9.99 

9-Jul 1020 Tiel 2 WISE 1102 NEWCASTLE Vegetation Contact fTorn object Veg. contact acles in size. This infolrnation is plelimina~. 
Tree branch fell on the ovelhead conductol 
causing the ignition. The fire was < 1 rnetel in 

9-Jul 1021 Tiel2 GRASS VALLEY 1103 GRASS VALLEY Vegetation Contact fi’orn object Veg. contact size. This in for rnation is pr elinlin ary. 

Sent: Thursday. July 6, 2021 7:56 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update- Thursday, July 5th 

Please see the daily ignitions lepod for ignitions identified 7/7 0600 - 7/8 0600 houls. 

New ignitions - Wednesday 7/7 0600 - 11~ursday 7/8 0600 

High Fire 11~reat Districts 7/7/2021 Total 

Non-HFTD 1 1 

Grand Total 2 2 

nition Details 
Suspected 

Create Index FAS - Initiating Failure Failure 
Date No. HFI~ Circuit City Event Driver Sub-Driver Reviewer Notes 

Large tree limb fell through SelVice at tlee 
attachrnent causing the conductor to fall 
onto customel fence. The ensuing file was 

DESCHUTES PALO Contact Meg. less than one meter in size. This information 
1104 CEDRO 7-Jul 1012 Non-HFTD Vegetation f~orn object contact is prelirninary. 

equipment/ Burnt jumper due to unknown cause. The 
BRUNSWICK GRASS Equipment facility Conductor ensuing file was 0.25-10 acres in size. 

7-Jul 1013 ~er 2 1102 VALLEY - PG&E failure failure-all This information is plelirninary. 

HFI~ Repostables 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019459 



PG&E tias identified 82 repodable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

From: 
Sent: Weclnesday, July 7. 2021 7:37 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Wednesday, July 7tti 

Team, 

Please see the daily ignitions r epolt for ignitions iclentified 7/6 0600 - 7f7 0600 hours. 

New ignitions - Sunday 7/6 0600 - Tuesday 7/7 0000 

High Fire ~i~reat Districts 

Non-HFTD 1 1 

Grand Total 1 1 

nition Details 
Suspected Initiating Failure 

Create Date Index No, HFTD Circuit FAS - City Event Failure Driver Sub-Ddver Reviewer Notes 
Bird made contact witti 
overtiead circuit, resulting in 
a small less ttian one metel 

CABRILLO fire. This information is 
6-Jul 1007 Non-HFTD 1103 LOMPOC Contact - Animal - Bird Contact f~om object Animal contact preliminary. 

HF~ Reportables 
PG&E has identified 81 repoltable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019460 



Sent: Tuesdafi, July 5, 2021 7:53 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Tuesday, July 6th 

Team, 

Please see the daily ignitions repolt for ignitions identified 7/4 0600 - 7/6 0600 hours. 

New ignitions - Sunday 7/4 0600 - Tuesday 7/6 0600 

High Fire Tureat Districts 

Non-HFTD 1 1 

Grand Total 2 2 

nition Details 
Suspected 

Create Index Initiating Failure Failure 
Date No. HFTD Circuit FAS - Cit.V Event Driver Sub-Driver Reviewer Notes 

Line Recloser R2639 failed due to animal 
contact. A i odent was found on the failed 

Contact - Contact line recloser. The ensuing fire was 0.25 
AUBERRY Animal - fi’om Animal acle - 10 acles in size. This information is 

4-Jul 079 Tier2 1101 AUBERRY Other object contact preliminm~/. 
Troubfal~lan found 3 of 3 fuses blown due 

Contact - Contact to bird contact. The ensuing fire was 0.25 - 
"FEJON Animal - f~om Animal    10 acres in size. This information is 

4-Jul 980 Non-HFTD 1102 BAKERSFIELD Bird object contact preliminary. 

HFI~ Reportables 
PG&E has identified 60 repolfiable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

Sent: Sunday, July 4. 2021 1:00 PM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Sunday, July 4th 

PGE-DIXIE-N DCAL-000019461 



Bird nest caused transformer to 
GRAND Contact - Contact fail. "fi~e ensuing fire was 3 meters 
ISLAND WALNUT Animal - from Animal to 0.25 acre in size. This 

3-Jul 973 Non-HFTD 2223 GROVE Nest object contact infonnation is preliminaW. 
All types 
of 
equipment Pole fire. The ensuing fire was 

CASSIDY Equipment /facility Pole 0.25-10 acres in size. This 
3-Jul 974 Non-HFTD 2108 FRESNO -PG&E failure failure information is preliminal~. 

The wire bumed down due to a 
SANTA Contact - Contact squirrel. "Rle ensuing fire was 1 
ROSA A Animal - from Animal    meter to 3 meters in size. This 

3-Jul 976 1let 3 1107 SANTA ROSA Other object contact infomlation is preliminary. 

Thanks, 

Sup~isor I Electric Incident Investigation 
IElectnc Incident Data ManagementI 

Fron 
Sent: Satulday, July 3. 2021 12:08 PM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Saturday, July 3rd 

TeaR1, 

Please see the daily ignitions repolt for ignitions identified 7/2 0600 - 7/3 0600 hours. 

New ignitions - Friday 7/2 0600 - Saturday 7/3 0600 
High Fire 111reat Districts 2-Jul Grand Total 

Non-HFTD 1 1 

Grand Total 2 2 

niflon Details 
Suspected 

Driver 
Create Index Initiating Failure Failure 
Date No. HFTD Circuit FAS- City Event Sub-Ddver Reviewer Notes 

Passing truck hit low phone line, the 
phone line flipped up into the overhead 

Contact conductor causing an ignition. 
APPLE Contact - from Vehicle ensuing tire was O.25 acres in size. "fl~is 

2-Jul 966 1let 2 HILL 2102 PLACERVILLE 3rd Party object contact infomlaflon is prelimina~. 
Contact Vehicle dpped wearherhead off of 

GUERNSEY Contact - from Vehicle service pole and dser. which started a 
2-Jul 969 Non-HFTD 1102 HANFORD 3rd Party object contact grass fire. This is prellminaW. 

From:~ 
Sent: Friday, July 2. 2021 7:31 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Friday, July 2nd 

P G E -D IX IE -N D CAL-000019462 



From:~ 
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 7:23 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Thursday, July 1 st 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019463 



From:~ 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 7:30 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Wednesday, June 30th 

Team, 

Please see the daily ignitions repod for ignitions identified 6/29 0600 - 6/30 0600 hours. 

High Fire l~reat 
Districts 29-Jun Grand Total 

Non-HFTD 3 3 

Grand Total 3 3 

New ignitions - Tuesday 6/29 0600 - Wednesda, 6/30 0600 
High 
Fire 
Risk Suspected Failure 

Create Date Index No. HFI~ 61ea? Circuit FAS - City Initiating Event Failure Driver Sub-Driver Reviewer Notes 
Car pole incident resulted in an ignition. The 

No ensuing fire was < 0.25 acres in size. Incident 
resulted in a damaged pole. This information is 

29-Jun 024 Non-HFTD LERDO 1114 SHAFTER Contact - 3rd Party Contact f~om object Vehicle contact p~eliminary. 
Hit and run incident on Mankas Corner Road, 

No Fairfield-CA. The ensuing file was < 1 meter in 
JAIV~SON size. The exact location of the incident is unknown. 

29-Jun 925 Non-HFTD 1105 FAIRFIELD Contact - 3rd Party Contact from object Vehicle contact This infolnlation is preliminaly. 
Tree grew into overhead circuit resulting in m Slllall 

No RARDWICK less than one meter fire. The ensuing fire was 
2g-Jun 920 Non-HFTD 1101 LEMOORE Vegetation Contact fiom object Veg. contact self-extinguished. This information is preliminary. 

Ignition Details 

PG&E has identified 77 repodable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019464 



Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 7:46 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Tuesday, June 29th 

Team, 

Please see the daily ignitions repolt for ignitions identified 6/28 0600 fiours - 6/29 0600 houl s. 

New ignitions - Monday 6/20 0600 - Tuesday 6/29 0600 

High Fire Tureat Districts 28-Jun 2g-Jun Total 

Non-HFTD 1 1 

Grand Total 1 1 2 

nition Details 
Create Index I Suspected Initiating Failure 
Date No. I      HFI~ Circuit FAS - City Event Driver Failure Sub-Driver Reviewer Notes 

The troLibleman field notes say there was no insulating 
jacket on the customer wire at weatherhead. A chunk of 

All bjpes of tfie pole broke off and caused tfie neutral to come 
BIG ecluipnlent/ togetfier witfi i otten weather wire. w fiicfi ignited a grass 
IVEA DOWS Contact - Customer facility Splice/Clamp file undel the pole. Tfie ensuing file was 1 i~let er - < g 

28-Jun 019 Tier 2 2101 GREENVILLE (Equip/Structure/Veg) failure /Connector meters in size. This information is preliminary. 
All types of Selvice connector between tl ansforl~ler and buss wire 
equipment / burnt open and ignited a small vegetation fire. The 

PIT NO 1 FALL RIVER facility Splice/Clamp ensuing fire was 3 meters - 0.25 acle in size. This 
29-Jun 923 Non-HFTD 1101 M Equipment - PG&E failure /Connector information is preliminary/. 

PG&E has identified 77 fepolfialge ignitions in NFTD year to date. 

P G E -D IXI E -N D CAL-000019465 



From:~ 
Sent: Monday, June 28. 2021 7:49 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Monday, June 2Sth 

Team, 

Please see the daily ignitions repod for ignitions identified 6/26 0600 hours - 612g 0600 hours. 

New ignitions - Saturday 6126 0600 - Monday 6/26 0600 
High Fire l~reat Districts 26-Jun Grand Total 

l~er 2 3 3 

Grand Total 3 3 

nition Details 
Suspected 

Create Index Initiating Failure 
Date No. HFTD Circuit FAS- City Event Ddver Failure Sub-Driver Reviewer Rotes 

All types of 
equipment / 

BURNEY Equipment facility Splice/Clamp Overheard primar~ conductol failed 5 spans LD side of Fuco 74753, igniting grass and starting a fire <0.25 acmes in size. Caused due to a 
26-Jun 910 Tier 2 1101 BURNEY - PG&E failure /Connector failed connector. This investigation is preliminary. 

S~ILLWA~R Contact - Contact 
26-Jun 911 Tier 2    1102 R EDDING 3rd Party fTom object Veg. contact Tree cut by third pa~t~ fell onto electric service lines ignitin9 a fire < .25 acres. This information is preliminary. 

Tree branch fell on line and ignited a fire 0.26 - 9.99 acres in size. EOC preliminar~ on call notes: Received call fTOh             ~V/ 
HAWC. Small veg fire appmox. 2 acres. Fire is already out. TMan is not on scene at this time. Per HAWC, 911 called PG&E for TMan due to 
wires down. V~II call TMan once he is on scene and provide fi.mrthel update.m(6/26/21 @ 1740 hours/Called TMan to get update on 
ETA. Lelt VM.~ (6/26/21 @1616 hours) Received call back fi’onl TMan. TMan advised he arrived on scene and a small veg fire was 
burning. A bee branch fell and took out one phase. Line was d~-energized by LR fTom DO. TMan and another PG&E employee put the 

POINT POINT Contact conductol back Lip. Vely small fire ~2 acles. Fire was extinguished by the time TMan letl No plopert~ damage, injulies, ol media. This 
26-Jun 914 Tier 2 ARENA 1101 ARENA Vegetation fTom object Meg. contact information is p~eliminary. 

HFI~ Repoctables 
PG&E has identified 76 repodable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019466 



Sent: Saturday, June 26, 2021 12:39 PM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update- Saturday, June 26th 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019467 



Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 7:44 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Fliday, June 25th 

Thanks. 

Supelviser I EIBctric It/cident Investigation 
IEle C~lC Inciden[ Ua~a ManagementI 

From:~ 
Sent: Thursday, June 24. 2021 7:59 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Thursday, June 24th 

Team, 

No fires attlibutable to PG&E electrical assets were identified between 6/23 0600 hours - 6/24 0600 houls. 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019468 



201"7 2021 Trends: HFTD ¯ ~ ..... ~ :o~.~, : - ~gmuon ~epor~a~eB 

// 

I 

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 7:34 AM 
Eubjest: Daily Ignition Update - Wednesday, June 23rd 

Team, 

Please see the daily ignitions report for ignitions identified 6/22 0600 hours - 5/23 0600 hours and an update on the Enhanced Ignition Investigation status. 

Enhanced I( ation Status 

ATE: Physical 
Inspection Meg Management: Veg 
Analyais/Direct Cause Incident Report and 

Ell: PIIRs AFA: EOC Analysis Investigation 

Not 
Started 56 2 1 5 (Need Incident Fornls) 

Process 7 13 6 0 

Complete 5 7 1 33 

Total 68 22 10 3g 

New ignitions - Tuesday 6/22 0600 - Wednesday 6/23 0600 
High Fire "n~reat Districts 22-Jun Total 

Non-HFTD 9 9 

Grand Total g g 

nition Details 
Suspected 

Create Initiating Failure 
Date Index No, HF’n~ Circuit FAE - City Event Failure Ddver Sub-Driver Reviewer Notes 

GRAND ISLAND Veg, 
22-Jun 885 Non-HFTD 2227 CLARKSBURG Vegetation Contact from object contact Customer tree grew into overhead service dlop, damaging the hot le9 and neutral. Then ensuing fire was 3 meters - 0.25 acre in size. This information is preliminary. 

Contact - 
Animal - Nest 

22-Jun 886 Non-HFTD CARBONA 1104 TRACY Nest Contact f~om obiect Contact Bird nest caught fire on top of transtormer. The ensuing fire was less than one meter in size. This information is preliminal~. 
Bild contact with overhead LR 365236 caused bushings to flashc~er and ignite a less than one a¢le fire. EOC preliminary notes: I got a call from the HAWC about this file and outage. I went on the 
local FD facebook page since this is neal my house and they posted about a veg fire and possible failed transformer. I went out to the fire alea and talked to the troublemen. Two tloublemen were on 

Contact - site, one lelt shortly aRer I arrived. The fire department had already le6 when I arrived and the less than 1 acre vegetation fire had been completely extinguished. The fife was caused by a bird strike 
EL DORADO Animal - Animal and the dead bird was at the base of a pole that has LR 365235. There was no property damage or injury or media onsite when I was there. I am consideling this non repodable. This infolmation is 

22-Jun 888 Non-HFTD CLARKSVILLE 2105 HI Bird Contact f~om object contact preliminary. 
Contact - Vehicle 

22-Jun 889 Non-HFTD CLARKSVILLE 2104 RESCUE 3rd Palty Contact fTom object contact Third pady vehicle snagged phone lines, =esulting in two damaged poles and a 0.25 - 10 acre fire. This information is preliminary. 
Contact - 
Animal - Nest 

22-Jun 891 Non-HFTD CHOLAME 1101 SHANDON Nest Contact ~Tom object Contact Bird nest on transfol’mer caused an ignition. The ensuing fire was less than 1 linear meter and extinguished by CListOl~3er. This infol’mation is preliminaly. 
All types of 

SYCAMORE CREEK Equipment- equipment / facili~ Capacitor 
22-Jun 892 Non-HFTD 1102 CHICO PG&E failule bank failure Troubleman repods a no good surge arlestor that ignited a small 1 meter - < 3 meter grass fire at the base of distlibation pole. This information is preliminary. 

All types of 
Equipment - equipment ! facility Service drop burned and fell to ground due to customer tampering with electrical fol grow house. The troubleman found non PG&E connections at weather head, meter was missing seal as well. The 

22-Jun 893 Non-HFTD ASHLAN AVE 2105 FRESNO PG&E failure Vandalism ensuing fire was 3 meter - 0.25 acre in size. This information is preliminary. 

P G E -D IXI E -N D CAL-000019469 



22-Jun 894 Non-HFTD OROVILLE 1104 OROVILLE Vegetation Contact #ore obiect contact Tree fell thlough selvice and damaged the weather head, resulting in a less than one meter fire that was e×tin~uished bfi the customer. This infolmation is preliminary. 

Veg. 
Contact fTom obiect 

HFI~ Reportables 
PG&E has identified 68 repoltable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019470 



From: 
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 7:58 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Monday, June 21th 

Team, 

Please see the daily ignitions lepod for ignitions identified 6/10 0600 hours - 6/21 0500 hours and an update on the Enhanced Ignition Investigation status. 

Enhanced k ation Status 

ATS: Physical 
Inspection Meg Management: Veg 
Analysis/Direct Cause Incident Report and 

Ell: PIIRs AFA: EOC Analysis Investigation 

Not 
~tarted 57 4 3 6 

Process 6 11 5 0 

Complete 5 7 1 32 

Total 60 22 9 3g 

New ignitions - Fdday 6/16 0600 - Monday 6121 0600 
High Fire "n~reat Districts 1O-Jun 19-Jun 20-Jun Grand Total 

Non-HFTD 7 2 4 13 

Grand Total 9 4 6 19 

nition Details 
Suspected 

Create Initiating Failure 
Date Index No. HF~) Circuit FAS - City Event Failure Ddver Sub-Driver Reviewer Notes 

Oak Tree fell through overhead circuit resulting in a wires clown incident that ignited a 0.25 - 10 acre fire. EOO preliminary notes on call notes: I got a a call f~om the HAWC about an active vegetation 
fire heal Nevada City. ILlS states "RAGGIO RPTS CAL FIRE ON SITE DUE TO WIRE DOWN THAT STARTED FIRE. GIMEN OK TO OPEN REMAINING FU & T/MOL. WILL INMESTIGATE DAMAGE 
ONCE R EMAING FUSE IS OPEN & R PT" FNL 06/16/21 04:06.1icked Lip at 0437 houl$. I got a HAWC update saying that fol~var d progless has stopped at 3 acres. PG&E got a call from 
CALFIRE at 5:28 saying "AXS-O K AXS-OK CALFIRE SAYS PWR LIN ES DWNI VEGGIE FIRE STARTED/ONSITE "A TMan was dispatched right a6er that. I called the Tman at 0635 hours. He states 
that he has no access to the area since it is limited access down a single lane dirt road, which CALFIRE is using. He states structure damage is unknown because he does not have access. When he 
alrived, fuse 6165 were blown, there wele 3 spans of wile down 6 spans load side of fuse 5165 and structural damage to the pole with the insulators ripped off of the pins. which he states is indicative of 
something falling through. Not aware of any media or injury/fatality. He saw CH P leave the scene. UIQ shows smart metel that is load side of the wiles down lost power at 0354 houls. Tman called me 

COLU fi/BIA HILL at 1210 hours and repolted an Oak tree fell thlough the wire causing a fire 
18-Jun 839 Tier 3 1101 NEVADA CITY Vegetation Contact f~om object Veg. contact No damage to structures or property, only vegetation burnt. 1-2 acre fire. 

All types of 
Equipment equipment/facility Splice/Clamp 

18-Jun 840 Non-HFTD CATLETF 1102 ROSEVILLE - PG&E failure /Connentor Overhead secondary connector failed at tlansformer, resulting in a 30 to 40 foot fire. This information is preliminary. 
Third party vehicle made contact with communication lines which caused secondary condustols to get togethel. This resulted in a 10’ × 10’ fire. EOC preliminary on call notes: HAVVC called about a 5x5 
spot fire with mentions of palm tlees on fire. ILlS says the cause of the outage is a cal-pole. I tried calling the Tman to confirnl no electric related injuries but he did not answer. I will follow Lip. I talked to 

Contact - Vehicle the Tman at 1415 hours and he confirmed there were no injulies. He said a semi snagged communication lines and drove off. which caused secondaries to make contact. The fire happened at the pole 
18-Jun 843 Non-HFTD LAMONT 1106 LAMONT 3rd Party Contact f~om object contact with LR 4O94. Tman said it was more like 10xl0. 

All types of 
OREGON TRAIL Equipment equipment! facility Capacitor 

18-Jun 844 Non-NFTD 1104 REDDING - PG&E failure bank failure Capacitor bank C435 failed and troubleman found jumpers bulnt open. The ensuing fire was less than one metel in size. This information is plelin0nary. 
All types of 

LOS Equipment equipment! facility Capacitor 
18-Jun 846 Non-NFTD TYLER 1103 MOLINOS - PG&E failure bank failure Capacitol bank failed and caused pole fire. The ensuing file was limited to PG&E assets. This information is prelkllinary. 

All types of 
Equipment equipment/facility Transformer 

18-Jun 849 Non-NFTD CHOWCHILLA 1101 CNOVVCNILLA - PG&E failure failure Tlanstormer blew top offi bulned pole, burned down 1 phase open wire secondary along with fence. The ensuing file was 3 metel - 0.25 acre in size. This infolnlation is preliminary. 
All types of 

Equipment equipmentl facility Conductor 
18-Jun 850 Non-NFTD CORCORAN 1112 CORCORAN - PG&E failure failure-all    Deteriorated secondary flashed i~lid span. resulting in a 1 meter - < 3 mater file. Overhead tlansformer was also damaged. This information is preliminary. 

All types of 
SYCAMORE CREEK Equipment equipment/facility Transformer 

18-Jun 851 Non-NFTD 1110 CNICO - PG&E failure failure Underglound transformer T2597 failed and caught fire inside of underground encloSUle. The ensuing fire was limited to PG&E assets. This infarmation is preliminaW. 
Fire clue to unknown cause. The ensuing fire was 0.25 aCle - 10 acres in size. Please see troubleman field notes: Fire was at hwy 20 & timbuctoo road. alliVecl to find fire on side hill of hwy 20 under 

18-Jun 852 Tier 2 NARROWS 2101 MARYSVILLE Unknown (blank) (blank) 
neath line on nolfih side of hwy. 1 pole n/w of regs r640 was burning- had line dropped to put fire out & clear out some tlees which wele damaged- called & re-enelgized line. pole was damaged a lil but 

PGE-DIXIE-N DCAL-000019471 



di0 not look to be needinq leplacement, at the time i leff no determination of fire cause was mad~-- leff around 03:15- called DO & let him know also. This information is pleliminary. 
Equipment Homeless wele stealing power off 3 phase panel and started fire inside of tent which caused damage to quad service chop and burnt vegetation. The ensuing fire was 3 metel - 0.25 acre in size. This 

19-Jun 854 Non-HFTD SAUNAS 1105 SALINAS - PG&E Vandal/sial Other information is preliminary. 
All types of 

Equipment equipment/facility Splice/Clamp 
19-Jun 856 Non-H FTD NAPA 1103 NAPA - PG&E failule /Connector Pole fire due to 3 bolt brick melted connectol failure. The ensuinq file was less than one meter in size. This information is pleliminal¥. 

All types of 
Equipment equipment / facility SplicefClamp Automstic wile splice failed, resulting in 1 span of 397A~C conductol to fall to ground. The ensuing fire was 3 meters - < 0.25 acre in size. AGFC pleliminary notes: troubleman marked this as less than 

19-Jun           ff57 Tier 2     IGNACIO 1101      NOVATO     - PG&E    failure           /Connector one meter fire but his fire size comments say it was two 15’x20’ fire spots. I’ve changed corrected the fire size in the tracker. This infolmation is preliminary. 
Tree fell into overhead primary circuit, resulting in a wires clown incident. The ensuing fire was 3 mster - 0.25 acre in size. EOC preliminary on call notes: I got a call about a spot fire fiom the HAWC with 
an associate outage. Tman says he hasn’t made it yet. I am going to connect with him once he is able to check out the situation. No ILlS report yet. Trouble Report shows multiple Sllqart meters lost 
power at 1533. I talked to the tman affer he got onsite. He stated that a tlee fell into the line and bl ought one span down. Fire is out. FD was leaving when the tman pulled Lip. No injury or media. Only 

10-Jun ff71 Tier 3 MOLINO 1102 /blank/ Vegetation Contact fTom obiect Veg. contact ve.qetation burned about 4 square yards. This information is preliminary. 
Black oak tree fell into overhead circuit, resulting in a 0.25 acre - 10 acres fire. EOC preliminary on call notes: I got a call fTom the HAVVC about a fire With an associated outage. The trouble report reads 
a call was received at 0619 hours "PER CALFIRE~- POWERLINES DOWN / FIR E : FIR E DEPT ONSITE AND ROST ETA Pwr-Y" ILlS says SB switch 610661 was opened at 0721 and 
at 0725~ RPTS WIREDOV~/N LD SIDE OF 610681. GIVEN OK TO OPEN 610681 UPON ARRIVAL TO MAKE SAFE FOR FD. HAM repolted that the fire is contained. I checked one smart 
meter load side of SW 610681 and it started going on and off starting at 0250 hours on 6/20/21. I hied giving the tman a call but no answer so I leff him a VM. I confirme0 with the HAWC that I got their 

SUTTER call. Tman called me back. He reports a Black Oak (not sule if total ol partial failule/ took down 1 span 1 phase located 3 spans loads/de of SW 510551. FD is mopping up a gleen vegetation file less 
2g-Jun ffSg Tier 2 MARTELL 1101 CREEK Vegetation Contact fTom obiest Veg. contact than an acre. No structures damage, no media, no iniury fatality 

All types of 
Equipment equipment / facility ~%vitch Insulation melted on center phase of switch D5446, lesulting in a small fire. The ensuing fire was 1 meter - < 3 meters in size. AGFC pleliminary notes: Troubfaman marked this as less than one metel 

20-Jun 665 Non-HFTD RESEARCH 2101 SAN RAMON - PG&E failure failure fire, but photos show lalger than one i~qeter burnt, fve corrected the fire size in the tracker. This infornTation is preliminary. 

20-Jun ff67 Tier 2 WILLITS 1104 ~MLLITS Vegetation Contact f~om obiect Veg. contact Tree fell through ovelhead circuih lesulting in a less than one meter fire. This information is preliminary. 
All types of 

Equipment equipment! facility Conductor 
20-Jun 873 Non-HFTD MALAGA 1110 FRESNO - PG&E failure failure-all Service conductor burnt in two and ignited a less than one roster grass fire in customer backyard. This information is preliminary. 

All types of 
Equipment equipment / facility Switch 

20-Jun 674 Non-HFTD VINEYARD 2107 PLEASANTON - PG&E failure failure Undelqround switch SW-70907 failed, resultinq in an iqnition limited to PG&E assets only. This informstion is preliminary. 
All types of 

Equipment equipment! facility Conductor 
20-Jun 676 Non-HFTD DIXON 1102 DIXON - PG&E failure failure-all One phase, one span of#6CU conductor fell to glound, lesulting in a 3 metel - 0.25 acre file. The cause ofthe conductor failule is unknown. 

HFI~ Reportables 
PG&E has identified 6g repodable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

From: 
Sent: Friday. June 16, 2021 7:49AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Friday, June 18th 

Team, 

Please see the daily ignitions i eport for ignitions identified 6/17 0600 hours - 6/16 0600 houls and an update on the Enhanced Ignition Investigation status. 

Enhanced I( at/on Status 

ATS: Physical 
Inspection Veg Management: Veg 
Analysis/Direct Cause Incident Report and 

Ell: PIIRs AFA: EOC Analysis Investigation 

Not 
Started 53 2 2 2 (Need Incident Report) 

In 2 (Need Final Veg 
Process 3 11 5 Analysis) 

Complete 4 7 1 30 

Total 63 2O 6 34 

New ignitions - Thursday 6117 0600 - Friday 6/lff 0600 

High Fire 11~reat Districts 17-Jun Total 

Non-HFTD 9 9 
~er 3 3 3 

Grand Total 12 12 

Ignition Details 

P G E -D IXI E -N D CAL-000019472 



Suspected 
Create Initiating Failure 
Date Index No. HFTD Circuit FAS - Ci~ Event Failure Driver Sub-Driver Reviewer Notes 

Contact - 3rd Vehicle 
17-Jun 824 Tier 3 APPLE HILL 2102 CAMINO Party Dontact fTom object contact Third part,/vehicle contact lesulted in a small lessthan one meter fire. This information is pleliminary. 

All types of 
Equipment - equipment / facility Conductor TrouMeman found road phase jumper. P.T.. fuse bul nt/damaged. They had D.O. de=energize CB1105/2. cleared all jumpers on the high side of Capacitor Bank C 1530 and opened fuses. COE pin 

17-Jun 825 Non-HFTD ~I~ACY 1105 TRACY PG&E failure failure-all #300114 created for damaged assets. The ensuing fire was 1 meter - < 3 metels in size. This information is preliminary. 
GREEN VALLEY Tree M’anch fell onto ovel head circuit and caused concluctols to slap together. One of two phases clown on ground, resulting in an ignition. The ensuing fire was 1 meter - < 3 meters in size. 

17-Jun 826 Non-HFTD 2101 WATSONMILLE Vegetation Contact fTom object Veg. contact Troubleman comments say they has additional photos and they cleated EC notification for damaged assets. This information is preliminary. 
All types of 

Equipment - equipment / facility Splice/Clamp 
17-Jun 027 Tier 3 MWUK 1702 SONORA Overloaded failure /Connector Overhead connector/splice failed due to service overloaded and resulted in a small less than one meter fire. Tag cleated to have service replaced. This information is preliminaq/. 

All types of 
Equipment - equipment / facility Conductor 

17-Jun 829 Non-HFTD SMYRNA 1105 ALPAUGH PG&E failure failure-all Wires down incident resulted in a 5’xl 0’ grass fire. Customer panel needs to be replaced with new liser hul) to seal out weathel. This information is preliminal!/. 
All types of 

NEWARK 12KV Equipment - equipment / facility Conductor Secondaly overhead conductol failed and made contact with guy wire. lesulting in a 30’x20’ glaSS file. EOC pleliminary on call notes: Confilmed with Tman that a secondary contacted a messenger 
17-Jun 830 Non-HFTD 1106 FREMONT PG&E failure failure-all guy/pole to pole) wire. which caused a fire to burn a grass area about 20×30 feet. No stluctules burned el damaged. No media on site. No injury el fatality. This information is preliminary. 

All types of 
Equipment - equipment / facility Splice/Clamp Secondary connector got hot and melted which ignited the surrounding vegetation around the base of service pole. The ensuing fire was 3 meter - 0.25 acre in size. Fire was marked as less than one 

17-Jun 831 Non-HFTD SAN MIGUEL 1104 SAN MIGUEL PG&E failure /Connector meter I)ut the tloubleman comments say 5’×15’. This information is preliminary. 
All types of 

Equipment - equipment / facility Conductor Secondaly bussing bulnt off below transformer bushing, transfolmel is okay. just needs new secon clal~j leads and connectols. The ensuing fire was 3 meter - 0.25 aCle in size. TI oul)leman malked 
17-Jun 832 Non-HFTD KERN OIL 1100 BAKERSFIELD PG&E failure failure-all this as less than one meter fire. but photo is larger than one meter. This infolmation is preliminary. 

Contact - 3rd Balloon 
17-Jun 833 Non-HFTD I~ACY 1105 TRACY Pally Contact from object contact Balloon contact with overhead circuit caused switch load breakel hood to melt and ignite a small fire and damaging ClOssarm. The ensuing fire was less than one metel. This infolnlation is preliminary. 

All t~pes of 
Equipment - equipment / facility Conductor 

17-Jun 835 Non-HFTD IVERCED 1116 MERCED Overloaded failure failure-all    Ovelhead secondary conductor burnt midspan due to overload and lesulted in a small 3 meter - 0.25 grass file. This information is prelin0nary. 
All types of 

Equipment - equipment / facility Conductor 
17-Jun 836 Non-HFTD OAKLAND D 1132 BERKELEY PG&E failure failure-all Service rubbed along ioof and got hot legs together. The ensuing fire was limited to PG&E assets. This infomlation is preliminary. 

HFI~ Reportables 
PG&E has identified 63 lepolfiaMe ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

, June 17, 

Cc: 

Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Thulsday, June 17th 

’ Delay in leport dtle to tech issue 

P G E -D IX IE -N D CAL-000019473 



Inspection 
Analysis/Direct Cause Incident Report and 
Analysis Investigation 

Not 
Started 53 2 0 2 (Need Incident Repott) 

In 2 (Need Final Ve! 
Process 7 11 4 Anal~,sis) 

Complete 3 7 1 30 

Total 63 20 5 34 

New ignitions - Wednesday 6/16 0600 - Thursday 0/17 0600 
High Fire l~reat Districts 16-Jun 17-Jun 

Non-HFTD 2 2 

Grand Total 5 1 6 

nition Details 
Suspected 

Create Initiating Failure 
Date Index No. HF’~) Circuit FAg - City Event Failure Driver Sub-Ddver Reviewer Notes 

Third pal~ vehicle contacted pole and caused a wires down incident that ignited a 0.25 acre - 10 acre fire. EOC pleliminary review notes: A car hit a pole just west of Tracy, bringing the line down over the 
road and starting a small vegetation file. 61 customers were affested on the Carbona-1101 12kV circuit. The fire burned beneath transmission lines, but there was no damage to the transmission 

Contact - Vehicle equipnlent. The driver was able to walk away and CalFire has extinguished the fire. Thele ale no known injuries/fatalities i elated to the wile down, property damage OVel $50,000, or media outlets on site. 
16-Jun 015 Non-HFTD CARBONA 1101 LIVERMORE 3rd Part,./ Contact from object contact The incident was determined non-EIR reportable. This inforrnation is preliminary. This inforrnafion is p~elimina~. 

All types of 
BEN Equipment equipment / facility Crossan~ Rotten secondaly crossalm failure resulted in an ignition. The ensuing fire was 3 meters - 0.25 acre in size. Evidence Collected calUl~ln marked yes, Evidence Collected coml~lents say Pictures. This 

16-Jun 816 Tier 3 CAMP EVERS 2105 LOMOND - PG&E failure failure information is preliminaly. 
All types of 

Equipment equipment/facility l~-ansformer 
16-Jun 818 Tier 2 AUBERRY 1101 TOLLHOUSE - PG&E failure failure Pole and tlansformer failed, resulting in a 1 meter - < 3 meter file at the base of the pole. This information is preliminary. 

All types of 
Equipment equipment/facility Underground 

16-Jun 019 Non-HFTD HOLLISTER 2104 HOLLISTER - PG&E failure Splice Blown 600amp underground splice box resulted in a 0.25 - 10 acres fire. This information is preliminary/. 
Tree fell into OVelhead circuit, resulting in a wires down incident and ignited a 3 metel - 0.25 acre grass fire. EOC preliminary review notes: Awile down on Porter Creek Road on the Rincon-1103 12kV 
line in Santa Rosa stalted a grass fire. The line down was spotted by a PG&E Contrast Construction Crew Foreman. As they were driving the crew spotted a tree in the road and an al cing downed 
plimalv line. They and another crew from the area stopped tlaffic and made the location safe, tllen helped to contain the fire until CalFire arlived. Fire is out and the Clew is working to i estor e powel to 12 
affected custorners. There are no known inj uries/fatalities, property damage over $50,000, Ol media outlets on site and the incident was detel mined non-EIR repoltable. This information is pl eliminaly. 

16-Jun 023 Tier 3 RINCON 1103 (blank) Ve~letation Contact fiom object Veg. contact OIS: 137273 
Oak tree fell through ovel head circuit, resulting in a wires down incident and a small 3 meter - 0.25 acre fire. This information is preliminary. EOC preliminar fi review notes: An oak ties fell and brought 
down both phases on the Shingle Springs 2110 line in El Dorado County. Both fuses blew and thele was a fire of no more than 50 square feet. Cal fire had put out the fire by the fime the tl oubfarnan 

SHINGLE SPRINGS SHINGLE arrived. Two outages are associated with this incident, one affecting seven customels and the other affecting one customer. Thele ale no known injulieslfatalities, propetty damage over $50.000, or 
17-Jun 82O Tier 3 2110 SPRI Vegetation Contact fTom object Veg. contact media outlets on site. The incident was determined non-EIR reportable. This information is preliminary. OIS: 1375930; 1375623 

HFI~ Reportables 
PG&E has identified 53 repottable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

Sent: Wednesday, June 16. 2021 7:32AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update -V~edn esday. June 16th 

Team, 

Please see the daily ignitions i epott for ignitions identified 6/15 0600 hours - 6/16 0600 hours and an update on the Enhanced Ignition Investigation status. 

Enhanced B ation Status 

ATS: Physical 
Inspection Veg Management: Meg 
Analysis/Direst Cause Incident Report and 

Ell: PIIRs AFA: EOC Analysis Investigation 

Not 
Started 51 12 0 0 
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Process 5 0 4 3 

Complete 3 0 30 

New ignitions - Tuesday 0Jl 5 0600 - Wednesday 6Jl 6 0600 
High Fire Tureat 
Districts 15-Jun Gland Total 

Non-HFTD 1 1 

Grand Total 1 1 

nition Details 
Suspected 
Initiating Failure 

Create Date Index No. HF’I~ Circuit FAS - City Event Failure Driver Sub-Ddver Reviewer Notes 
Open wire secondar~ conductol s got togsthel due to walnut tree 
glowing into overhead circuit and causing a small ignition. The 

Contact f~ol~l Veg. ensuing fire was 1 meter - < 3 meters in size. This infolmation is 
15-Jun 012 Non-HFTD RONCUT 1102 MARYSVILLE Vegetation object contact preliminmy. 

RFI~ Repor~ables 
PG&E has identified 59 [epodable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

Sent: Tuesday. June 15. 2021 7:56 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update- Tuesday. June 15th 

Team. 

Please see the daily ignitions lepod for ignitions identified 6/14 0600 hours - 0/15 0600 hours and an update on the Enhanced Ignition Investigation status. 

Enhanced I( ation Status 

ATS: Physical 
Inspection Veg Management: Veg 
Analysfa/Direct Cause Incident Report and 

Ell: PIIRs AFA: EOC Analysis Investigation 

Not 
St ast ed 52 12 0 0 

Process 5 0 4 3 

Complete 3 6 0 30 

Total 59 16 4 33 

New ignitions - Monday 6/14 0600 - Tuesday 6/15 0600 

High Fire Tureat Districts 14-Jun 

Non-HFTD 6 6 

Grand Total 7 7 

nition Details 
Suspected 

Create Initiating Failure 
Date Index No. RFTD Circuit FAS - City Event Failure Ddver Sub-Driver Reviewer Notes 

All types of 
Equipment - equipment / facility Crossaml 

14-Jun 600 Non-HFTD HIGHWAY 1106 VALLEJO PG&E failure tallure Crossarm resulted in a wires down incident that ignited a small fire and damage to third part,/vehicle. This information is preliminary. 
All types of 

Equipment- equipment/facility 
14-Jun 801 Non-HFTD EDES 1114 OAKLAND PG&E failure Pole failure Pole fire resulted in a small less than one meter file that was limited to PG&E assets. This information is preliminary,. 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019475 



NOR 11"1 TOWER 
1102 Contamination Cl’ossa rm fire possibly due to tl’a ck el from list rainlfoggy weathel. The ensuing fire was limited to PG&E assets. This information is pl elimina nfi 

EOC preliminary notes: A 30-acre grass fire in San Jose started as a result of a mylar balloon contacting a transmission tower. The fire was contained as of 13:15 and thele ale no reports of injury or 
SWIFT-METCALF Contact - 3rd Balloon pl opelty damage. This event does not meet the Media criterion and was determined to be non-EIR repoltable.~ notes: photos taken by troubleman show tile balloon was on towel 06/42 on the 

14-Jun 803 Non-HFTD 115kV SAN JOSE Party Contact from object contact SVMFT-METCALF 115kV Transmission line. This information is preliminary. 
All types of 

Equipment- equipment / Mcility "R’ansformer 
14-Jun 804 Non-HFTD DAVIS 1101 DAVIS PG&E failure failure A tlansformer lid blew off and resulted in an ignition at the base ofthe distribution pole. The ensuing fire was 3 meters - 0.25 acre in size. This information is pl’eliminary. 

CA S’11~ O VALLEY Contact - 3rd Balloon 
14-Jun 805 Non-NFTD 1102 NAYWARD Party Contact fTom obiect contact Balloon fiew into overhead circuit and ignited a 0.25 acre - 10 acre fire. Troubleman reports that a connector failed as a result of the balloon contact with equipment. This information is preliminary. 

Contact - 
Animal - Animal EOC preliminary notes: A wire down on the Templeton-2113 ON distribution circuit in Santa Margarita. San Luis Oh/spa County. catlsed a pole fire. The fire was isolated to the pole. According to the 

14-Jun 800 Tier 2 ~MPLETON 2113 W POZO RD Other Contact f~om object contact tloubleman a herd of Elk caused the trouble. The wire down caused an outage affecting 132 customers. No injuries. The event was determined to be non-EIR reportable. This information is preliminary. 

HFI~ Repor~ables 
PG&E has identified 59 repairable ignitions in NFTD year to date. 

From:~ 
Eent: Monday, June 14, 2021 7:54 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Monday. JLlne 14th 

Please see the daily ignitions report for ignitions identified 6/11 0600 hours - 6/14 0600 hours. 

New ignitions - Fdday 6/11 0600 - Monday 6/11 0600 

High Fire l~reat Districts !l-Jun 13-Jun Tota! 

Non-HFTD 2 2 4 

Grand Total 2 2 4 

Ignition Details 
Suspected 

Create Initiating Incident Name 
Date Index No. HFI~ Circuit FAS - City Event Failure Ddver Failure Sub-Driver Reviewer Notes (If Applicable) 

Initial EIR: EI210611A- Watsonville- Propertfi Damage Sunlnlaly: On June 11, 2021 at applo×imately 1620 hours PG&E’s 
Electlic Incident Reporting On-Call Team leceived a report of a vegetation fire in VVatsonville. A customer on San Juan Road at 
Quail Hollow Lane reported hearing a pop and seeing spalks foam a PG&E overhead pole-mounted distabution tlansformer 
when the fire started. An outage affecting appro×imately 5 customers on the Gleen Valley 2101 Circuit occurred when the 
i esponding troubleman deenergized tile tlansfol’mel. Tile fire bulned approximately one acre and was contained by CalF/re. 
Accolding to the CalF/re Incident Commandel the fire damaged approximately 500 ornamental eucalyptus tlees with a value 
expected to exceed $50,000. No Injuries wele reported. This in fol mat/on is preliminary. Troubleman fielcl notes say that a 
customer leported turning on a bleaker to test a fire pump and heard a loud bang then saw spalks coming down fTom an 
overhead tlansformer pole. The ensuing fire was 0.25 acre - 10 acres in size. EOC Preliminary notes: Bush fire in Watsonville, 
approximately one acre. The fire is contained, expected to be out by 19:30 on 6/11121. Customers r epolted hearing a pop and 
seeing sparks when thefi turned their breaker back on after montMy testing of their water system. TI oubleman and Foreman 
believe a COl roded transfolmer connection on the secondary conductor may be the source of the spalks. CalF/re IC reported 

All types of property damage to approx. 500 decorative eucalyptus tlees valued at $300/ea. Confilmed with Meg Management that this 
GREEN VALLEY Equipment equipment / facility Splice/Clamp estimate is within reason and that there appeals to be an orchard near the incident location. Detel’mined EIR reportable undel 

11-Jun 779 Non-NFTD 2101 WATSONMILLE - PG&E failure /Connector the propert~ damage criterion at 21:35. Thisinfolmation is preliminary. Aromas 
V~res clown incident due to tree falling through overhead circuit and ignited a small fire. The ensuing fire was 3 meter - 0.25 

11-Jun 779 Non-NFTD EEL RIVER 1102 FORTUNA Vegetation Contact fTom object Ve9. contact acrein size. This information is preliminaq/. 
MORGAN HILL Contact - Mylar balloon fiew into overhead circuit i esulting in an ignition. The ensuing fire was 3 meters - 0.25 acre fire. This infolrnation is 

13-Jun 788 Non-NFTD 2110 SAN MARTIN 3rd Party Contact fTom obiect Balloon contact prelimina~7. 
Tree branch fell into overhead circuit, resulting in a wiles down incident and a small less than one meter fire. This information is 

13-Jun 780 Non-NFTD WOLFE 1113 SUNNYVALE Vegetation Contact fTom object Veg. contact preliminary. 

HFI~ Reportables 
PG&E has identified 59 reportable ignitions in NFTD year to date. 
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From: 
~ent: Friday, June 11, 2021 7:55 AM 
~ubject: Daily Ignition Update - Friday, June 11th 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019477 



Subject: Daily Ignition Update- Thursday, June 10th 
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From:~ 
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 7:37 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Wednesday, June 9th 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019479 



Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 7:51 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Tuesday, June 8th 

Team. 

Please see the daily ignitions report for ignitions identified 6/7 0600 hours - 6/8 0600 hours. 

New ignitions - Monday 6/7 
High Fire l~reat 
Districts 7-Jun Total 

Non-HFTD 7 7 

Grand Total 8 8 

nition Details 
Suspected 

Create Index Initiating Failure Failure 
Date No. HF’I~ Circuit FAE - City Event Driver Sub-Driver Reviewer Notes 

Thild palt~ excavator caused a tree limb to nlake contact with 
Contact overhead circuit, resulting in a wires clown outage and igniting a 

HAMILTON A HAMILTON Contact - f~onl Veg. small fire 1 meter - < 3 meter fire. This infolmation is 
7-Jun 739 Non-HFTD 1102 CIT 3rd Party al~iect contact preliminary. 

Tree branch made contact with overhead open wire secondary 
conductors that resulted in a less than one meter fire. The 

Contact troublernan lecommends having the open wiles secondary 
GARBERVILLE f~onl Veg. replaced with tliplex to help mitigate fire danger. This 

7-Jun 740 ~er 2 1102 PETROLIA Ve~letation obiect contact infom~ation is preliminary. 
Contact 

ORLAND B Contact - fTom Vehicle Cal pole incident resulted in an ignition. The ensuing file was 
7-Jun 742 Non-HFTD 1103 ORLAND 3rd Party object contact 0.25 acre- 10 acres in size. This infom~ation is preliminary. 

All types 
of Distribution pole and wires down clue to unknown cause. The 
equipment ensuing fire was 0.25 acre to 10 acres in size. Responding 

Equipment / facility Pole troubleman created tag for damaged assets. This information is 
7-Jun 743 Non-HFTD DAVIS 1101 DAVIS - PG&E failure failure preliminary. 

of Troubleman found 1 burnt pole and another leaned over very 
equipment badly and suspects it could be broken below ground level. Both 

FRENCH Equipment /facility Pole pole will need to be i eplaced. The ensuing fae was 3 meters - 
7-Jun 745 Non-HFTD CAMP 1102 STOCKTON - PG&E failure failure 0.25 acrein size. Thisinfolmation is prelimina~. 

A flee grew into OVel head secondary line resulting in an 
ignition. The troubleman states a clew will need to replace the 

Contact seconda~ span and a veg crew will top one tree and remove 
f~om Veg. another. The fire was limited to the tlee in customers fcont yard. 

7-Jun 740 Non-HFTD EDES 1103 OAKLAND Vegetation object contact Thisinformation is preliminary. 
Palm tree grew into circuit resulting in a 1 meter - < 3 meter fire. 

Contact Troulgeman notes say this is the second instance that this tree 
WILLOWS A f~om Veg. had made contact with lines and there is already a veg tag to 

7-Jun 749 Non-HFTD 1103 BAYLISS Vegetation object contact remove the i~alm tree. 
A large tree fell into overhead circuit due to high winds and 
resulted in an ignition and damaged PG&E assets. The 
lesponding tloubleman cleated a corrective tag for the 
damaged assets. EOC preliminary notes: On June 7, 2021 at 
1829 hours, PG&E’s Electric[rlc inclclen~ ~e orunlncident Re ortin On-Call Team 
received a valcemail fi’om~. VMIdfile 
Dafet~ Operations Centel SUpelvisol with the HAWC Team, in 
legard to the Edgewood file in Redwood Cib], CA. It was 

P G E -D IXI E -N D CAL-000019480 



reported that this incident was a small vegetation fire. The 
responding troubleman found a large tree had fallen over in 
high wind conditions, and blought down a Clossarm and 2 
spans of overhead primary /Emerald Lake 0401 4.16kV). An 
outage to 8 customers began on June 7, 2021 at 1450 hours. 
There are no known injuries/fatalities, property damage ovel 
$50.000, or media outlets on site. This information is 
preliminary. 

HF~) Reportables 
PG&E has identified 58 leportalge ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

From:~ 
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 7:47 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Monday, June 5th 

PGE-DIXIE-N DCAL-000019481 



Third patty cutting tlee caused the tree to fall through 1 span, 3 
Contact phase 4 acsr primary overhead conductor, resulting in a small 

HONCUT from Meg. ignition. The ensuing fire was 1 metel < 3 meters in size. This 
5-Jun 726 Non-HFTD 1101 GRIDLEY Vegetation obiect contact information is prelinitnary. 

A lalge tree limb bloke and fell into overhead primaly 4 acsr 
conductol causing conductors to come together and resulting in 

Contact #1 and # 2 of 3 fuses to blow at Fuse D2955 and igniting a fire. 
SANGER fTom Meg. No damage found to conductors. The ensuing fire was 0.25 acre 

5-Jun 727 Non-HFTD 1108 SANGER Vegetation obiect contact - 10 acresin size. Thisinformation is preliminary. 
VV]ld fir e due to unknown cause at this time but potentially due to 
tlee into overhead conductor. Troubleman field notes state that 
he had no access to fire area and needed fiberglass deackend 
arm. 600’ of 4 acsr conductor, 2 DE insulators and 2 dampers. 
The tl oubleman also malked tlee fell into overhead lines. Cal 
Fire website has cause as under investigation with 59 acres 
burned. EOC preliminary notes: On June 6, 2021 at 1629 and 
1858 hours, PG&E’s Elechic:llC inclaen~ ~ Ol~lnlncident Re oltin On-Call Team 
received a voicemail f1"om~VV]ldfi~ 
Operations Center Expett with the HAVe3 Team ancl~ 
~ System Operator with the Distribution Control Center. 
respectively in regard to the Buck fire in Raymond. CA. It was 
repotted that this incident was a 25 acre vegetation fire. The 
responding troubleman found a large blanch in contact with 2 of 
2 spans of overhead plimarf! (Oakhulst 1101 12kV). An outage 
to 80 customels began on June 6. 2021 at 1512 hours. There 

OAKHURST Under are no known injuries/fatalities, property damage over $50,000. 
6-Jun 733 ~er 2 1101 RAYMOND Investigation (blank/ (blank) or media outlets on site. This information is preliminary. 

Contact - Contact Bird made contact with overhead transformer resulting in an 
ROLLISTER Animal - fTom Animal ignition roughly 3 meters - 0.25 acle in size. This information is 

6-Jun 734 Non-HFTD 2106 HOLLISTER Bird object contact preliminarf!. 

RFI~ Repoctables 
PG&E has identified 56 repottable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

Sent: Friday, June 4. 2021 7:38 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Friday, June 4th 

Team, 

Please see the daily ignitions repott for ignitions identified 6/3 0600 hours - 6/4 0600 hours. 

PIIR Scorecard 

PIIR ~tatus Ignition Total 

Complete 2 

In Progress 2 
Not Assigned 53 

Grand Total 57 

New ignitions - Thursday 6/3 
High Fire "R~reat Districts 6/3f2021 Total 

Non-NFTD 1 1 

Grand Total 2 2 

ignitiOncreate DetailsDate 
Index No. HFI~ Circuit FAS - City                                   InitiatingSUSpectedEvent        Failure Ddver Failure Sub-Driver Reviewer Notes 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019482 



CAZADERO 

Redwood tree fell into 
overhead circuit, 
resulting in a wires down 
incident and a small 
ignition. The ensuing fire 
was less than one meter 

FORT ROSS Contact flora in size. This information 
3-Jtln 716 Tier 3 1121 Vegetation obiect Veg. contact preliminary/. 

HFI~ Reportables 
PG&E has identified 57 repodable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 11:52 AM 
Subject: RE: Daily Ignition Update- Thursday, June 3rd 
Inlportance: High 

Team, 

Index #706 below meets the critelia for a reportable elechical incident (EIR) due to a loss of a stlucture and has been i eported to the CPUC. Please see the attached ~-page. 

Thanks. 

Superviser I EIBctric h/cident I nvestigatian 
IElec~,c Inciden[ Da~a ManagementI 

From:~ 
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 7:39 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Thursday, June 3rcl 

Team, 

Please see the daily ignitions i epolfi for ignitions identified 6/2 0600 - 6/3 0600. 

Preliminary Ignition Investigation Report (PIIR) Scorecard 

PIIR Status Ignition Total 

Complete 2 

In Progress 2 
Not Assigned 53 

Grand Total 57 

New ignitions - Tuesday 6/2 
High Fire Tureat Districts 

Non-HFTD 6 

]~er 2 1 

Grand Total 7 

Ignition Details 
Suspected 

Create Index Initiating Failure 
Date No. HF’I~ Circuit FAS- City Event FallureDdver Sub-Ddver Reviewer Notes 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019483 



Troalgeman found a bulnt 12kv primary crossarm that 
self-extinguished. The ensuing fire was limited to PG&E 
assets. The weather was marked as fog, looks like tracking 
could have been the driver to the ignition. This information is 

Customer overloaded service igniting a Slllall grass file below 
Equipment All types of service in the back yard of the house due to 

CASSIDY - equipment / Conductor melted/overloaded service. The ensuing file was 1 meter - < 3 
g-Jun 710 Non-HFTD 2107 MADERA Overloaded facility failure failure-all metersin size. Thisinformation is pleliminaly. 

Oak tlee fell and broke 4 acsl overhead conductol, lesulting in 
LAYTONVILLE Contact flom Veg. an ignition. The ensuing fire was 0.25 acle - 10 acres in size. 

2-Jun 709 ~er 2 1102 WILLITS Vegetation obiect contact SAP ID 102196255. This infom~ation is p~eliminary. 
Stlucture fire, possiMy caused by third party garbage truck 
making contact with overhead service and pulling selvice 
neutral compression sleeve apalt. Troubleman states the 
possilgy seguence of events is. 1. The customer lel~ to work in 
the morning and the sewice was at proper height, then the 
truck tulns around at 1200 and hits service and not knowing 
he hit it causing the service sleeve to pull apart and at 1230 

JANEE Contact - Contact from Vehicle fire starts. The ensuing file was 3 metels - 0.25 acre in size. 
2-Jun 708 Non-HFTD CREEK 1101 MCKINLEYVILL 3rd Party object contact Thisinformation is preliminary. 

Metallic balloon flew into OVelhead circuit, resulting in an 
BELLEVUE Contact - Contact fTom Balloon ignition. The ensuing fire was 3 meters - 0.25 acre in size. 

2-Jun 712 Non-HFTD 1104 SANTA ROSA 3rd Party obiect contact Thisinfarmation is preliminm~/. 
All types of Riser failed and burnt at the Kellum along with the jumper 

OAKLAND D Equipment equipment / Riser burning open. resulting in a pole fire that was limited to PG&E 
2-Jun 711 Non-HFTD 1110 OAKLAND - PG&E facility failule Failure assets. Thisinformation is p~eliminarv. 

All types of Pole fire with overhead conductol broken wire on ground 
EABT GRAND Equipment equipment / Pole resulting in a small ignition less than one metel in size. This 

3-Jun 713 Non-HFTD 1109 BRISBANE - PG&E facility failure failure infalnlation is preliminary. 

HFI~ Reportables 
PO&E has identifed 57 reportable ignitions in HFTD year to date, 

Subject: Daily Ignition Update- Wednesday, June 2nd 

Team. 

Please see the daily ignitions report fol ignitions identifed 6/1 0600 - 6/2 0600. 

PIIR Scorecard 

PIIR Status Ignition Total 

Complete 2 

In Plogress 2 

NOt As§ig~ed 52 

Grand Total 56 

New ignitions - Tuesday 6/1 

High Fire Tureat Districts 

Non-HFTD 6 6 

Grand Total 6 6 

I~lnition Details 

Create Index Suspected Failure 
Date No. HF’R) Circuit FAS-Cit Initiating Failure Driver Sub-Driver Reviewer Notes 

P G E -D IXI E -N D CAL-000019484 



Event 
Pole fire due likely due to tracking from fog. The ensuing 

EL CERRITO Equipment fire was limited to PG& E assets. This information is 
1-Jun 6gg Non-HFTD G 1112 RICHiVlOND - PG&E Confansnation ~Yackin,q preliminaly. 

Overhead plimary conductor failed due to unknown 
SAN All types of cause, resulting in a wiles clown incident that ignited a 
BERNARD Equipment equipment / Conductor small glass fire. The ensuing fire was 3 meter - 0.25 

1-Jun 704 Non-HFTD 1101 ARVIN - PG&E facility failure failure-all acre in size. This information is pleliminaH. 
Contact - Transformer flashed ovel due to bird nest contact, 

33NISSELMAN Animal - Contact fTom Nest resulting in a 1 acle grass fire. This information is 
l-Jun 702 Non-HFTD 2105 LOSTHILLS Nest object Contact preliminaw. 

Capacitor bank flashed over due to bird nest contact, 
resulfing in a grass fire. The troubleman created 2 EC 

Contact - tags and DOE tags for the damaged assets. The 
SMYRNA Animal - Contact from Nest ensuing fire was 0.25 acre - 10 acres in size. This 

1-Jun 701 Non-HFTD 1101 WASCO Nest object Contact information ispreliminary. 
4 acsr overhead plimary conductor failed due to 

All types of unknown cause, resulting in an ignition. The ensuing fire 
NEWHALL Equipment equipment [ Crossarm was 3 meters- 0.25 acre in size. This infolmation is 

1-Jun 700 Non-HFTD 1109 FIREBAUGH -PG&E facility failure failure preliminary. 
Troubleman found a burst 12kv primaly crossarm that 
self-extinguished. The ensuing fire was limited to PG&E 
assets. The weathel was marked as fog, looks like 

SF H MARTIN SAN Equipment tracking could have been the drivel to the ignition. This 
2-Jun 706 Non-HFTD 1108 FRANCISC - PG&E Contamination "~acking infolmation is preliminary. 

HFI~ Repostables 
PG&E has identified 56 repodable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

o 

From: Babb, Nicholas 
Sent: Tuesday. June 1, 2021 7:36 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Tuesday, June 1st 

Team. 

Please see the daily ignitions repod for ignitions identified 5/28 0600 - 6/1 0600. 

New igl~ltio/~s - Friday 5/28 - <Mot~day 5/31 

HighFire l~reat Districts        28-May       29-May 30-May 31FMay 

Non-HFTD 3 2 3 1 9 

Grand Total 3 3 3 2 11 

n#ion Details 
Suspected 

Create Index Initiating Failure 
Date No. HFTD Circuit FAS - Ci~ Event Failure Ddver Sub-Driver Reviewer Notes 

All t~pes of Overhead splice failed, resulting in a wires down incident 
MENDOTA Equipment eguipment / Splice/Clamp and igniting a small grass fire. The ensuing fire was 1 meter 

28-May 669 Non-HFTD 1102 MENDOTA - PG&E facilit~ failure /Connector - < 3 metels in size. This information is preliminary. 

SPENCE Equipment Distribution pole burnt in half near the top insulators. The 

28-May 068 Non-HFTD 1105 SALINAS - PG&E Contamination ~acldng tloubleman marked the weather as foggy conditions, so the 

P G E -D IXI E -N D CAL-000019485 



initiating cause could be due to tlacking. No wires down on 
ground. The ensuing fire was limited to PG&E assets. This 
infolmation is preliminar~ 
Transmission overhead with Distribution underbuild pole 
burnt in half at the distribution crossarm level. Multiple 
s ans of distribution lines down on ground. On 513012021 
isent over email that shows notes fiom CAP 

All types of Equipment stating the ignition cause was possibly pool ol missing bond 
SPENCE Equipment equipment / failure - on the dishibution or guy hardware. The ensuing fire was 

28-May 667 Non-HFTD 1104 CHUALAR - PG&E facili~ failure Other limited to PG&E assets. This information is preliminary. 
Contact - Pole fire and burned/fiashed cap bank caused by crow’s 

TULARE Animal - Contact flora nest. The ensuing fire was limited to PG&E assets. This 
29-May 678 Non-HFTD LAKE 1106 CORCORAN Nest obiect Nest Contact infomlation is prelimina~. 

Failed overhead splice/connectol, resulted in an overhead 
All types of conductor to failed and fall into tree igniting a small fire. The 

HALSEY Equipment equipment / Splice/Clamp ensuing fire was 3 meter- 0.25 acre in size. This information 
29-Ma~ 677 Tier 2 1102 AUBURN - PG&E facilitfi failure /Connector is preliminaly. 

All t~pes of Pole top caught fire possibly due to transformer failure. ILlS 
SAN Equipment equipment / lecord shows Transformer failed/faulted. The ensuing fire 

29-May 675 Non-HFTD SF H 1106 FRANCISD - PG&E facility failule Pole failure was limited to PG&E assets. This information is pleliminal~. 
Customel stealing powel, overloaded cable resulting in an 
ignition. Troubleman states crew will need to install conduit 

COLU~US Equipment Conductor and new UG cable and the custolller will have to replace 
30-May 685 Non-HFTD 1103 BAKERSFIELD - PG&E ~andalism failure-all ~anel. This infornTation is preliminary. 

Troubleman made B Tag for hallow pole top, CN corm to 
All types of vertical run was broken but no shiny spots and did not arc 

LLAGAS Equipment equipment/ Splice/Clamp whenpushedagainsttheCN, fi~ewas6ftX101tnearbase 

30-May 694 Non-HFTD 2101 GILROY - PG&E facility failure /Connector of pole, cust saw pole arc. This information is preliminary. 
Tree fell into overhead primary circuit, resulting in a wires 

NOOPA Contact flora down incident. The ensuing fire was 0.25 acre - 10 acres in 
30-May 693 Non-HFTD 1101 HOOPA Vegetation obiect Meg. contact size. Thisinformation is preliminary. 

File burnt two poles and grass vegetation. The cause of the 
ignition is unknown at this time. EOC pleliminar~ notes: On 
May 31, 2021 at 1340 hours. PG&E received an EIR Hotline 
voicemail fiom~ V~ldfire Safety 
Operations Center Supel~cisor with the Hawk Team, in 
regard to a fire with 2 outages. The Peabody 2112 
Distribution Cilcuit nLimber 063642112 andthe Peabody 
2105 21kM Distribution Circuit number 063642105 were 
affected, in the area of Manden Rd and Cannon Rd, 
~acaville (Solano County). The FailfieM Fire Depadment 
responded to the approximately 5-acre fire. that is mostly 
out but there are still a few hot spots still remaining and in 
the process of being e×tinguished. Thele are no known 
repods of properb2 damage expecting to exceed $50,000. 
significant public attention/media leports, or any 
injuries/fatalities. This information is pl eliminary. OIS: 
1362102, 1362123: ILLS: 21-0067955, 21-0067959.1 (2 
outages) : EC Tags: 121434828, 121434923, 121434851 ; 

VADAVILLE PM Order: 31541746; SAP ID: 103962786, 101658744. This 
31-May 689 Non-HFTD 1105 VACAVILLE Unknown (blank) (blank) information is p~elimina~. 

Overhead secondary lines made contact possibly due to 
TIVY tlee blanches pushing lines togethel. The conductors arced 
VALLEY Contact from and ignited a small fire. The ensuing fire was roughly 30 

31-May 697 Tier 2 1107 SANGER Vegetation obiect Veg. contact acres per Cal File. This information is preliminary. 

HFI~ Repoctaldes 
PG&E has identified 56 repoltable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

Thanks, 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019486 



SupB~]sQr I Electric Incident Investigation 

From: 
Eent: Friday, May 26, 2021 7:16 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Fdday, May 2Sth 

Team, 

Please see the daily ignitions repod fo~ ignitions identified 5/27 0600 - 5/28 0600. 

New ignitions - Thursday 5/27 
High Fire 111reat 
Districts 27~May 

Non-HFTD 3 3 

Grand Total 3 3 

Ignition Details 
Suspected 

Create Index Initiating Failure Failure 
Date No. HFTD Circuit FAS - City Event Driver Sub-Driver Reviewer Notes 

Contact Tlee fell into overhead secondary cil cuit, resulting in an 
WYANDOTTE from ignition. The ensuing fire was 1 metel - < 3 meters in size. 

27-May 664 Non-HFTD 1110 OROVILLE Vegetation obiect Ve~l. contact This information is preliminary. 
On May 27, 2021 at 1035 hours, PG&E received a EIR 
Hotline voicemail fT om ~with the Central 

i to a fire. The PG&E Troubleman. ~ 

patlolled the Highway 110 Distribution 
Circuit number 042651105, near 4 Eucalyptus Drive in 
Amelican Canyon. He obselved a 25’ x 50’ blush and 
marshland fire four spans load-side of LR 8962 and 1-span 
of wire down five spans load-side of LR 8962. Initial 
analysis by the tr oubleman indicates that the ignition was 
caused by an overhead 4ACSR automatic splice failure 
mid-span. The American Canyon Fire Depaltment 
responded to and extinguished the fire. The outage began 

All types on May 27. 2021 at 0931 is currently affecting three 
of customers at this time. The EC tag # 121408393 was 
equipment submitted for repairs. No known injuries and only known 

HIGHWAY AMERICAN Equipment /facility Splice/Clamp dan~ageisb~ushandmarshland. Thisinformationis 
27-May 659 Non-HFTD 1105 CAN -PG&E failure /Connector preliminary. 

All types Overhead secondaly connector failed and ignited a snlall 
of glass fire at the base of the pole. The responding 

WEST equipment troubfaman opened the transformer and replaced 
FRESNO Equipment / facility Eplice/Clamp connectols. The ensuing fire was less than one meter in 

27-May 658 Non-HFTD 1111 FRESNO - PG&E failure /Connector size. This infolmation is preliminary. 

HFI~ Repor/ables 
PG&E has identified 54 repoltable ignitions in HFTD yeal to date. 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019487 



New ignitions- Wednesday 5/26 
High Fire "l~reat Districts 26-May 

Non-HFTD 1 1 

Grand Total 1 1 

Ignition Details 
Suspected 

Create Index FAS - Initiating Failure Failure 
Date No,    HFTD Circuit City Event Ddver Sub-Driver Reviewer Nntes 

Third part~ vehicle possibly made contact with 
Contact city street light, The responding troubleman 

ASHLAN Contact from found wile down on ground and leports a 1 
AVE Contact - fTom Object - meter- < 3 meter grass fire that was 

26-May 654 Non-HFTD 1100 FRESNO 3rd Party object Other self-e×tingaished. This information is preliminary. 

HFI~ Repollables 
PG&E has identified ~ repodable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

I 

FromI 

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2021 7:22 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Wednesdaf!, May 26th 

P G E -D IXI E -N D CAL-000019488 



HF~ Reportables 
PG&E has identified 54 repodable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

2020+2021 (~umu~allve RepmlabLe Ig m~io~ Compar,son: NF]D 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday. May 25, 2021 8:15AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Tuesday, May 25th 

Team, 

Please see the daily ignitions report for ignitions identified 5/24 0600 - 5/25 0600. 

New ignitions - Monday 5/24 
Row Labels 5/24 Total 

Non-HFTD 2 2 

Zone 1 0 0 

Tier 2 1 1 

Tier 3 0 0 
Grand Total 3 3 

I~/nttion Details 

Breate      Index HFI~        Circuit          FAS - City          Suspected Failure Ddver    Failure Sub Ddver 
Date No. 

1102 

Event      13rdipinar, ynit atg 

object 

24-May 648 Non-HFTD OAKLAND D BERKELEY Contact - Contact f~om Balloon contact 
1112 3rd Party object 

24-May 646 Non-HFTD WOODLAND DAVIS Contact- Contact from Vehicle contact 

Veg. contact 

Z0-May Veg. contact 

PG E-D IXI E-N D CAL-000019489 



HF~ Reportables 
PG&E has identified 54 reportable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

2020-2021 Cumulative Reportable Ignition Comparison: HFTD 

,t 

From: 
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 7:57 AM 
Eubject: Daily Ignition Update - Monday, May 24th 

Team, 

Please see the daily ignitions report for ignitions identified 5121 0600 - 5/24 0500. 

New PG&E Atttfbutable ignitions - Friday 5/21 - Sunday 5t23 

Row Labels                        5/21            5/22           5/23               Total 

Non-HFTD 2 3 0 5 

Tier 0 0 0 0 
Tier 2 1 0 0 1 

Tier 3 0 0 0 0 

Grand Total 3 3 0 6 

nition Details 

21-May 629 Non-HFTD LAE SAN RAFAEL Equipment Allt~pes of Conductor failure-all 
GALLINAS - PG&E equipment ! 
A 1107 facility 

PG E-D IXl E-N DCAL-000019490 



22-May 635 Non-HFTD OLEMAll01 INVERNESS 
.EquipmentpG&E 

AllfacilityeqUipmentfailuretypes of!       1Yansformer failure 

Splice/Clamp 
/Connector 

Fuse failure - all 

HF~ Reportables 
PG&E has identified 52 repoltable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 7:41 AM 
Eubject: Daily Ignition Update - Friday, May 21st 

Team, 

Please see the attached daily ignitions repolt and see a brief sunlnlary below. 

¯ 2 ignition attributable to PG&E assets have been identified 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000019491 



o 1 ignition met CPUC reporting criteria 
¯ 1 ignffion caused by Vegetation Contact in a HFTD 

o 1 ignition did not meet CPUC reporting criteria 

¯ 1 ignition caused by Contact - 3r~ Party in a Non-HFTD 
¯ 6 ignitions not attributable to PG&E assets have been identified 

o 4 ignitions caused by Other Fires: Non-PG&E related, have been identified 
o 2 duplicate ignition events were identified. 

¯ 1 ignition witfi unknown cause has been identified in a Non-HFTD 
® Reviewer Preliminary Notes: Unknown cause of the ignition. Troubleman field notes say transformer was open and service was idle. Fire department will need to be contacted to obtain a fire report. The ensuing fire was 1 meter - < 3 meters in size, This information is pl eliminary. 

(~ Wildfire Command Center - 2021 - 2020 Actuals i 

Fromm 
Sent: Thursday, May 20. 2021 g:26 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Thursday, May 20th 

Team. 

Please see the attached daily ignitions report and see a brief summary below. 

¯ 5 ignition attributable to PG&E assets fiave been identified 
o 4 ignition met CPUC reporting criteria 

d ¯ 1 ignition caused by Contact- 3r Party in a Non-HFTD 
¯ 2 ignitions caused by Equipment Failure in a Non-HFTD 
¯ 1 ignition caused by Vegetation Contact in a HFTD 

o 1 ignition did not meet CPUC reporting criteria 
¯ 1 ignition caused by Vegetation contact in a Non-HFTD 

¯ 2 ignitions not attributable to PG&E assets have been identified 
o 2 ignitions caused by Other Fires: Non-PG&E related, have been identified 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019492 



PG&E has identified 50 reportable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

Wildfire Command Center - 2021 - 2020 Actuals 

Sent: V~k~dnesday, May 19, 2021 7:53 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update- Wednesday, May 19th 

Team, 

Please see the attached daily ignitions report and see a brief summary below. 

¯ 2 ignition attributable to PG&E assets was identified 
o 2 ignition nlet CPUC reporting critelia 

¯ 1 ignition caused by Anil’nal Contact in a Non-HFTD 
¯ 1 ignition caused by Equipnlent Failure in Non-HFTD 

¯ 3 ignitions not attributable to PG&E assets have been identified 
o 3 ignitions caused by Other Fires: Non-PG&E related, have been identified 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019493 



Wildfire Command Center - 2021 - 2020 Actuals                      ~ 

Sent: Tuesday. May 18, 2021 7:37 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Tuesday, May 18th 

Team, 

Please see the attached daily ignitions report and see a brief summary below. 

¯ 3 ignitions attributable to PG&E assets have been identified 
® 3 ignitions met CPUC repotting criteria 

¯ 1 ignitions caused by Anil~lal Contact in a Non-HFTD 
¯ 1 ign~ion caused by Equipment Failure in a HFTD 
¯ 1 ignition caused by 3rd Patty Contact in a Non-HFTD 

¯ 5 ignitions not attributable to PG&E assets have been identified 
o 5 ignitions caused by Other Fires: Non-PG&E related, have been identified 

¯ 1 ignition with unknown cause has been identified in a HFTD 
~ Reviewer Preliminary Notes: Grass fire due to unknown cause, but might be attributable to PG&E. Troubleman field remarks: small fire near pole at same time the line tripped. Cause of ignition is still under investigation. 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019494 



Wildfire Command Center - 2021 - 2020 Actuals 

From:~ 
Sent: Monday, May 17. 2021 9:00 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update- Monday, May 17th 

Team, 

Please see the attached daily ignitions report and see a brief summary below. 

¯ 17 ignitions attributable to PG&E assets have been identified 
o 12 ignitions did not met CPUC reporting criteria 

¯ 9 ignitions caused by Equipment Failure in Non-HFTD 
¯ 3 ignitions caused by Equipment Failure in HFTD 

o 5 ignitions met CPUC reporting criteria 
¯ 2 ignitions caused by Animal Contact in Non-HFTD 
¯ 1ignition caused by Animal Contact in HFTD 
¯ 1 ignition caused by Equipment Failure ill Non-HFTD 

¯ 1 ignition caused by 3r’~ Party Contact in Non-HFTD 
¯ 10 ignitions not attributalge to PG&E assets have been identified 

o 4 ignitions caused by Ottier Fires: Non-PG&E related, have been identified 
~ 6 duplicate ignitions tiave been identified 

¯ 1 ignition with unknown caused tias been identified ill Non-HFTD 
® Reviewer Preliminary Notes: Vegetation fire unknown if attributable to PG&E assets. Not much information on incident provided by the troublemen field notes. The responding troublemen will need to be contacted for additional details. Ttiis information is preliminary. 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019495 



Repoltable HFTD Ignitions 
PG&E has identified 47 lepottable ignitions in HFTD year to date. 

From: 
Sent: Prlday, May 14, ZUZ1 /:b3 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Friday, May 14th 

Team, 

Please see the attached daily ignitions repott and see a brief summary below. 

¯ 3 ignitions attributable to PG&E assets have been identified 
~ 3 ignition did not met CPUC repotting criteria 

¯ 2 ignition caused by Vegetation in Non-HFTD 
¯ 1 ignitions caused by Equipment Failure in HFTD 

¯ 2 ignitions caused by Other Fires: Non-PG&E related, have been identified 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000019496 



Wildfire Command Center - 2021 - 2020 Actuals 

Sent: Thursday, May 13. 2021 7:40 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Thursday, May 13th 

Team, 

Please see the attached daily ignitions report and see a brief summary below. 

¯ 3 ignitions attributable to PG&E assets have been identified 
~ 3 ignition met CPUC reporting criteria 

¯ 1 ignition caused by Vegetation in Non-HFTD 
¯ 1 ign~ion caused by Vegetation in HFTD 
¯ 1 ignitions caused by Contact - 3r Parb~ in Non-HFTD 

¯ 2 ignitions caused by Other Fires: Non-PG&E related, have been identified 
¯ 1 ignition with unknown cause has been identified 

o 1 ignition due to unknown cause in Non-H FTD 
¯ Unknown what occurred during this incident. The troubleman field remarks only say "safe" and "patrol - found nothing". I attempted to reach out to the troubleman on Thursday morning May, 13th but had no luck. Unable to locate any additional information in ILlS or TOTL. This information is preliminary. 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019497 



Wildfire Command Center - 2021 - 2020 Actuals 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 7:51 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update -Wednesday, May 12tfi 

Team. 

Please see the attached daily ignitions repott and see a brief summary below. 

¯ 4 Ignitions attributable to PG&E assets fiave been identified 
~ 3 ignition met CPUC repotting criteria 

¯ 1 ignition caused by Equipment Failure in HFTD 
¯ 2 ignitions caused by Equipment Failure in Non-HFTD 

o 1 ignition did not meet CPUC repotting crit~ia 
¯ 1 ignition caused by Equipment Failure in Non-HFTD 

¯ 6 ignitions caused by Other Fires: Non-PG&E related, have been idenfified 
o 2 duplicates were identified 

¯ 1 ignition witfi unknown cause has been identified 
o 1 structure fire due to unknown cause in Non-HFTD 

¯ Service neutral and conductor melted apart possibly due to vehicle contact. Photos appear to show smoke coming fi’orn structure roof but unknown at this time if PG&E assets caused the ignition. This information is preliminary. 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019498 



Wildfire Command Center - 2021 - 2020 Actuals 

P G E -D IXI E -N D CAL-000019499 



Wildfire Command Center - 2021 - 2020 Actuals 

From:~ 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 8:35 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update- Monday, May 10th 

Team. 

Please see the attached daily ignitions lepott and see a brief summaly below. 

¯ 10 Ignitions attlibutaMe to PG&E assets fiave been identified 
o 7 ignition met CPU¢ lepotting cliteria 

¯ 2 ignitions caused by Eguipment Failure 
¯ 2 ignitions caused by Vegetation 
¯ 2 ignitions caused by Third Patty Contact 
¯ 1 ignition caused by Animal Contact 

o 3 ignitions did not meet CPUC lepotting criteria 
¯ 2 ignitions caused by Equipment Failure 
¯ 1 ignition caused by Third Part~ Contact 

¯ 12 ignitions caused by Other Fires: Non-PG&E related, have been identified 
o 1 fias been identified as a duplicate 

¯ 2 ignition with unknown cause havebeen identified. 
o 1 Structure fire due to unknown cause. 

¯ Preliminary review: Stl ucture fire due to unknown cause. Troubleman was not able to access the meter room and was released by fire depattment. Fire report will need to be obtained fTom San Jose Fire Depalfiment to fielp determine if PG&E assets were associated to the ignition. This information is prelinitnary. 
c~ 1 V~ldfire (Plumas Fire) dueto unknown cause. 

¯ Preliminary review: Plumas wildfire ignited due to unknown cause at tMs time. Troubleman states in their field remarks they removed one idle pole and one service was cut down from pole tfiat was burnt. No outages were i epottecl and no media coverage of the incident. Preliminary information suggests a 20-30 acle fire. This information is 
subject to cllange. 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000019500 



From:~ 
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 7:53 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Fdday, May 7th 
Importance: High 

Team. 

Please see the attached daily ignitions report and see a brief sLinlmary below. 

¯ 2 Ignitions attributable to PG&E assets have been identified 
® 1 ignition met CPUC reporting criteria 

¯ 1 ignition caused by Equipment Failure. resulting in a fire 3 i~leters - 0.25 acre in size in Non-H FTD 
o 1 ignition did not meet CPUC repolting criteria 

¯ 1 ignition caused by Equipment Failure, resulting in a fire less than one meter in size in Non-HFTD 
¯ g ignitions caused by Other Fires: Non-PG&E related, have been identified 

® 1 has been identified as a duplicate 
¯ 1 ignition with unknown cause has been identified. 

o Ignition occurred in a Non-HFTD and was 3 meters - 0.25 acre in size. 
¯ Preliminary review: Grass fire ignited due to unknown cause at this time. Troubleman field remarks state a witness reports the fire started at the pole where an overhead transformer ground was found burnt. The tr ou blel’nan also mentions that the transforl’ner attached to the pole is idle and high sides are completely removed, transfolmer found 

de-energized (Idle). 

PGE-DIXIE-N DCAL-000019501 



Sent: Thursday, May 0, 2021 7:49 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Thursday, May 6th 
Importance: High 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000019502 



2020-2021 Cumulative Reportable Ignifion Compa~son Tiers 

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 12:41 PM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update -Wednesday, May 5th 

Team, 

’apologies for the late report, we had an IT issue with an FAS report’ 

Please see the attached daily ignitions report and see a brief summary below. 

¯ 5 Ignitions attributable to PG&E assets have been identified 
~ 3 ignitions met CPUC repotting criteria 

¯ 1 ignition caused by 3r~ patty contact, in Tier 2 HFTD 
¯ 2 ignition caused by Equipment Failure, both in Non-HFTD 

¯ 3 ignitions caused by Other Fires: Non-PG&E related, have been identified 
¯ 1 ignition with unknown cause has been identified. (Missed Ignition - FAS fire box not marked) 

~ Ignition occurred in Non-HFTD and was 0.25 acre to 10 acres in size. 
¯ On May 4~’. 2021 at 17:31 hours, a PG&E troublenlan was dispatched to the Kirker 2107 21 kV Distribution Circuit on V~llow Pass Road in the cit~ of Bay Point and observed three fuses blown on riser pole 72~. The responding troublelWa n stated the base of the riser pole and riser molding had been burnt but he was unable to confirm if the 

vegetation fire was ignited by PG&E equipment failure or if the PG&E equipment failed due to the fire. Ween asked if there were any structures lost or damaged during the incident, he stated it was very smokey and he was not able to see much while on scene. A corrective tag for the damaged riser to be repaired was created under notification 
120933369. Gontra Costa County Fire Department was on scene to extin ~ishthefire~Atthistime~thecauseandrep~rtabi~ity~ftheigniti~niscateg~rizedasUnkn~wn~duet~insutficientevidence~ 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000019503 



Sent: Tuesday. May 4, 2021 7:40 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Tuesday, May 4th 
Importance: High 

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 7:54 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Monday, May 3rd 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019504 



Importance: High 

Team. 

Please see the attached daily ignitions report and see a brief summary below. 

¯ 3 Ignitions attributable to PG&E assets have been identified 
o All 3 ignitions met CPUC repo~ting criteria 

¯ 1 ignition caused by 3r~ patty contact, resulting in a file 3 meters - 0.25 acre in size 
¯ 1 ignition caused by bird contact, resulting in a fire 1 meter - < 3 meters in size 
¯ 1 ignition caused by Equipment Failure, resultingin a fire 1 meter - < 3 meter in size 

¯ 10 ignitions caused by Other Fires: Non-PG&E related, have been identified 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000019505 



From: 
Sent: Thursday, April 29. 2021 7:51 AM 

Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Thursday, April 26th 

Team, 

Please see the attached daily ignitions report and see a brief summary below. 

¯ 1 ignition attributable to PG&E assets was identified 
o Ignition occurred in Tier 2 HFTD, cause of ignition is Equipment Failure 

¯ Pole failure i esulting in a fire 0.25 acre - 10 acres in size. 
¯ 1 structure fire, not attributable to PG&E, was identified 

® Duplicate ignition tag received related to same structure fire 

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2021 7:26 AM 

Subject: Daily Ignition Update -Wednesday, Aplil 2Sth 

Corlection to subject line: Daily Ignition Update -Wednesday. Aplil 2gth. 

Thank you, 

Sent: Wednesday. April 26, 2021 7:23 AM 
Subject: RE: Daily Ignition Update - Tuesday, April 27th 

Team, 

Please see the attached daily ignitions report and see a brief summary below. 

¯ 3 ignitions attributable to PG&E assets have been identified 
o 1 ignition meets CPUC reporting criteria, cause of ignition is Equipment Failure 

¯ Ignition occurred in Non-HFTD resulting in a fire 3 meters - 0.25 acre in size 
® 2 ignitions are attributable to PG&E but do not nleet reporting criteria, both ~aused by Equipnlent Failure 

¯ 1 pole fire limited to PG&E assets, occurred in HFTD 
¯ 1 wires down incident, resulting in a fire less than one meter in size 

¯ 1 structure fire, not attributable to PG&E. has been identified 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000019506 



Sent: Tuesday. April 27, 2021 7:42 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Tuesday, April 27th 
Importance: High 

Team. 

Please see the attached daily ignitions report and see a brief sunlmary below. 

6 ignitions PG&E attributable ignitions have been identified 
~ 2 ignitions meet CPUC repol~dng criteria, both are caused by Equipment Failure 

¯ 1 reportable ignition occurred in H FTD resulting in a fire 3 meters to 0.25 acres in size 
o 4 ignitions are attributable to PG&E but do not meet repotting criteria 

¯ 3 ignitions are due to Equipment Failure, 1 ignition is due to animal contact 
3 structure fire’s, not attributable to PG&E, have been identified 

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 7:59 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Monday. April 25th 
Importance: High 

Team, 

Please see the attached daily ignitions report and see a brief summaPJ below. 

¯ 11 Ignitions have been identified since my last report 
¯ 4 ignitions are attributable to PG&E 

~ 1 ignition meets CPUC reporting criteria, was caused by a PG&E Equipment failure, and is in HFTD 
o 1 ignition was due to an animal contact, 1 ignition was caused by equipment failure, and one was a pole fire with an unknown origin 

¯ There is a substation breaker failure reported in TOTL - little details are available at this time. 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000019507 



Sent: Friday, April 23. 2021 7:40 AM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Friday, April 23rd 
Importance; High 

Team, 

Please see the attached daily ignitions repott and see a brief summary below. 
¯ 3 ignitions were identified since rny last repott 
¯ 1 ignition is attributable to PG&E assets and meets CPUC repotting criteria 

o Ignition was caused by a bird contact and resulted in a 0.25 - 10 acre grass fire 
® This ignition was NOT in HFTD 

¯ The remaining 2 ignitions were non-attributable structure fires 

AtUibu~lble CPUC 

PG E-D IXl E-N DCAL-000019508 



From:~ 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 7:39 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Thulsday, April 22nd 
Importance: High 

Team, 

Please see the attached daily ignitions report and see a brief SLII~I~a ry below. 

¯ 7 ignitions were identified since IT~J last report 
¯ 5 are attributable to PG&E assets 
¯ 3 meet CPUC reporting Criteria 

® 2 Fires were caused by bird contacts 
o 1 Fire was caused by an unknown conductor failure 

¯ 1 of the reportable bird-contact ignitions occurred in HFTD 

Ignition Trad~er 

CPUC 
At~ibutable to Reportable Suspected Initiating 

PG&E As~ts I~nition HFTD Event 

PG E-D IXI E-N D CAL-000019509 



#g - 2021 Repertable Ignitions by Suspected Initiating Cause - Tiers 2 & 3 

Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Monday, Apli119th 
Importance: High 

Team. 

9 additional PG&E attributable ignitions wele identified since noon Friday, g of these meet CPUC i’epotta bilit~]. None of the repottable ignitions occurred in H FTD. 

Please see the attached ignition r epolt out of FAS and let me know if you have any questions. 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000019510 



D~iit: 
Flidal, Airi116, 2021 4:30 PM 

Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Friday, April 16lll/V~th Target Per folmance) 
Importance: High 

Teal*n, 

Two additional PG&E athibutable ignitions were identified between neon yesterday to noon today, neither ignition meets CPUC repoding criteria. Please see the details below and let me know if you need any additional details on these ignition sunlnlaries. 

Please see the new chad with ytd per fomlance for reportable ignitions in HFTD in relation to year-end STIP targets. The magenta line is a forecast based on last year’s actuals. 

Let me know if this was not what you had in mind. 

#8 - 2021 HFTD fleportab[e Ignitions vs STIP Target 

150 

Jan 2021 Mar 2021 Nay 2021 Jul 2021 Sop 2021 Nov 2021 

Newly Idelldfied PG& Attlibtltable Ignitions: 

Index No. 381 I 2021-04-15, 19:00:00 I Equipment - PG&E I ~er 21 YOSEMITE 
Fire Size: Structure - PG&E Only 

Prelimina~ Review Notes: Pole fire at Transmission pole 9/3 on the Melone~Cu~is 115 kV circuit. This exact pole that caught fire on March 6th (Index 203) due to a through bolt missing bonding wire. It appears there were corrective tags created for these pole to be replaced but the corrective tags were postponed until May. A CAP item is being created today to 
addless this issues. This information is preliminary and subje~ to change. 

Index No. 378 I 2021-04-16, 07:24:00 I Equipment - PG&E I Non-H~ I 8ACRA~NTO 
File Size: <1 metel 
OIS: 1319230 I ILLS: 21-0049402 
Pleliminaly Review Notes: Overhead prima~ condu~or ~iled and fell to glound, resulting in a small grass fire less than one metel in size. This information is preliminaly and subject to change. 

PG E-DIXIE-N DCAL-000019511 



Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 3:58 PM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update - Thursday, April 15th 
Importance: High 

Team. 

One PG&E attributable ignition was identified between noon yesterday to noon today. Please see the details below. 

This ignition accounts for our 13~ PG&E attributable ignition for week 16; 2 of these ignitions mee~ DPUD reporting criteria. Please see a breakdown of DPUC repottable ignitions by Suspected Initiating Cause for the year below. 

#7 - 20il Count of Reportabte Ignitions by Suspected Initiating Cause by Week 

Augu$1 /    ~ ~     ~ a 

PG E-DIXI E-N DCAL-000019512 



Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 6:00 PM 
Subject: Daily Ignition Update -V~dnesday, April 14th 
Importance: High 

Per our conversntion yeaterday afternoon. Ilere is tile first iteration of the daily ignition report cohtaining all PG&E attdbntable ignitions identified up until noon today. Let ille know if there are any addigonal people who sllould be Oll this distlibUfion list. 

I v~ll work within to mature this report over the next few weeks. 

You asked me to be open about the challenges my team is experiencing wifil data quality, systems and processes. These issues were applicable to todays report but happen regularly: 

Missed Igtt#iotts: l~e ignition event in Index #360 below was not identified as an ignition event in FAS and would have been lost if it was not identified b~team. 

FAS Order Closure Timhtg: 31~e ignition event in Index #367 below occurred on 4/2J2021 but the FAS order was not closed until last night. 11~is caused a 12 c~dendar day delay in idenfificafio~ 

Missil~g Pictures: Troublemen have the ability to artach pictures to a completed FAS order but this is a voluntary process and we only receive photos about a third of the time. 

I look forward to discussing potential solntions to these issues. Please let me know it you have any additional questions or concems. 

Newly Identified PG& Attributable Ignitions: 

Note that this report cordail~s Igt~#ions identified lip until n~on ofi 4/14/2021 and tfie details are prelilni/~ary and subject to change. 

Index No. 369 I 2021-04-04, 14:431 Equipment - PG&E I Non-HFTD I SACRAMENTO 
CPUC Repodable Ignition: Yes 
Fire Size: 3 meters - 0.25 Acres 
OIS: TR7453667,1306746 I ILIS:21-0044561 
Preliminary Review Notes: An overhead switch failed and arced, resulting in a small grass fire 3 meters - 0.25 acre in size. EOC Preliminary: On April 4, 2021 at appro~irnately 1430, the Hazard Awareness and ~rning Center, far merly the V~ldfire Safaty Operations Center, reported an incident about 400 yards south of Maxwell Road, on the Maxwell 1105 

circuit just east of Interstate 5 in Maxwell, Colusa Count. An OIS# associated with the incident was not provided at the time. Unknown Premise Tag# ("U PTR’~7453867 was associated to the incident. The closest asset was the Maxwell 1105 in the immediate area. A small brush fire was reported to have occurred. Incident command requested PG&E at the 
scene for wires that were arcing. No pSS was assigned to this incident. ARer further investigation, troublemen assigned to this incident repoded that PG&E equipment (Sw~ch 3309) was operated on April 3rd by a contract crew. When the crew closed the actual switch, it was possibly no~ engaged correctly and the following day, it staded arcing which 
resulted in avery small vegetation fire. ThevegatationfirewasaboutlOfeetx5feetin size and did not spl,eadto any buildings or cause any property damage. OIS# 1306746and ~L~S#21"~44561wereass~ciatedt~thein~dent~Acc~rdingt~anassigeedtr~ub~eman~the~egetati~nintheareawasoti~green andtheincident occurred in thevalley in a dce 
field. The outage and vegetation fire appeared to be likely caused by arcing at ~witch 3309. PG&E Troublemen isolated the source of trouble, and the switch was closed properly. All customers were subsequently re,energized. ~erewere no injuries, fatalities, or media. There were also no reported properbj/otru ctu re damages. The fire department 
extinguished the snlall fire and left the scene. This information is preliminary. This ignition incident was identified through fihe Ell EOCNVSOC Preliminar~ Fire spreadsheet. 

Index No. 367 I 2021-04-02. 12:36:00 I Equipment - PG&E I Non-HFTD I LOS PADRES 
CPUC Repodable Ignition: Yes 
Fire Size: 1 meter- < 3 meters 

Preliminary Review Notes: Bare connector arced as service was being reconnected to customer. The arc ignited a small 1 i’net er - < 3 meter grass fire at the base of a PG&E pole. This information is prelimina~ and subject to change. 

PG E-DlXl E-N DCAL-000019513 


